Dana Nichols

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Jim Wickstrom <jwickstrom@ci.bandon.or.us> on behalf of Jim Wickstrom
Tuesday, September 19, 2023 4:08 PM

Dana Nichols

Availability of Power Gravel Point.

Follow up
Flagged

Hi Dana, | am sending you this E-mail to assure the DRL GROUP that the City of Bandon has sufficient electrical
infrastructure to provide power for the Gravel Point Project.
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PUBLIC RECORDS LAW DISCLOSURE

This is a public document. This email is subject to the State Retention Schedule and may be made available to the public

upon request.

Jim Wickstrom

Electric Dept. Supervisor

City of Bandon
PO Box 67

Bandon, OR 97411

Voice: 541-347-2437 x 233
Email: electric@cityofbandon.org

Web: www.cityofbandon.org [cityofbandon.org]




